
From: Lloyd, Joy Mrs CIV USA
To: DL-CCE-HQ-EVERYONE-IN-THE-COMMAND
Subject: FLASH NOTICE UPDATE: COD Policy Alert #2011-001 - Wide Area Workflow (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Tuesday, September 06, 2011 2:06:36 PM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

There have been a few questions on the exceptions to WAWF and the contingency contracting
environment.  ECC has addressed these questions in the below Policy Alert, which provides clarification
for contingency operations and the applicability of WAWF.  To summarize,  Contracting actions awarded
by ECC warranted Contingency Contracting Officers (CCOs) in support of OCONUS military exercises are
deemed to be "in support of military operations" for purposes of the exception from WAWF applicability
under DFARS 232.7002(a)(4).

Please let the PARC Policy and Compliance Team know if you have any questions at DL-409CSB-HQ-
CMD-PARCPolicy@EUR.army.mil. 

Joy W. Lloyd
Procurement Analyst
PARC Policy and Compliance
409th CSB
DSN:  484-6314 (From the states, use prefix 314)
Commercial:  06314136314
From the states:  01149-6314136314

-----Original Message-----
From: mail.409thCSBECCE
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 6:26 PM
To: Jones, Janet H Ms CIV USA; Benger, Stephanie Ms CIV USA; Fara, Marius CIV DE USA; Johnson-
Jones, Valerie A CIV USA; Kaufmann, Carmen Ms CIV DE USA; Lloyd, Joy Mrs CIV USA; Moshammer,
Angelika Ms CIV DE USA; Ramberg, David Mr CIV USA; Weibel, Richard CIV USA; Badar, Patrick J LTC
MIL USA; Mitchell, Jutta Ms CIV DE USA; Delgado, Zenaida CIV USA; Scott, Mardela SFC MIL USA;
Brown, Kermit W MAJ MIL USA; Davis, Gary J LTC MIL USA; Fischer, Karl M CIV USA; Easley, Mary A
Mrs CIV USA
Subject: FW: COD Policy Alert #2011-001 - Wide Area Workflow (WAWF) Exception (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Policy Chiefs:

SUBJECT: COD Policy Alert #2011-001 - Wide Area Workflow (WAWF) Exception

1.  The purpose of this alert is to provide clarification on the WAWF
exception at DFARS 232.7002(a)(4) for contract awards awarded by deployed
Contracting Officers in the course of military operations, including but not
limited to contingency operations as defined in 10. U.S.C. 101(a)(13) or
humanitarian or peacekeeping operations as defined in 10 U.S.C. 2302(8), or
contracts awarded by contracting officers in the conduct of emergency
operations, such as responses to natural disasters or national or civil
emergencies.

2.  Background:  One of the CSB's requested clarification regarding the
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PARC/Policy Alert #11-53, Wide Area Workflow Class Deviation.  To summarize,
with the removal of the exception at DFARS 232.7002(a)(2), would OCONUS
military exercises be considered "military operations" under the exemption
at DFARS 232.7002(a)(4)?

3.  Clarification:  Contracting actions awarded by ECC warranted Contingency
Contracting Officers (CCOs) in support of OCONUS military exercises are
deemed to be "in support of military operations" for purposes of the
exception from WAWF applicability under DFARS 232.7002(a)(4).

4.  The ECC point of contact for this action is Bernadette Dorsch,
256-955-7619 (DSN: 645), email: bernadette.dorsch@us.army.mil.
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